GEORGE SASSOWER

AT TR AT
16 LAKE STREET
WHITE PLAINS, N.Y. 10603

914-949-2169

January 9, 1989

Michael A. Gentile, Esqg.

Grievance Committee: First Judicial Dept.
41 Madison Avenue,

New York, New York 10010

Re: Kreindler & Relkin, P.C.

350 Fifth Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10118
Feltman, Karesh, Major, & Farbman, Esgs.

645 Fifth Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10022
Senior Atty. David S. Cook, Esg.

120 Broadway, New York, N.Y. 10271
Referee Donald Diamond

60 Center Street, New York, N.Y. 10007

Dear Mr. Gentile,

5 WP Before you depart, which according to media
reports is an event to take place on February 1, 1989, I would
appreciate a written acknowledgment of my complaint made

September 25, 1988.

2. I enclose a copy of my publication dated December
18, 1988, which has been extensively distributed in the public
arena.

3. Equality of treatment by government is a
fundamental constitutional concept, which should be obeyed by
you and your committee, and I insi




